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schools of diflerent kinds in all parts of the empire. This
book, which is tha: latest addition to Kellegg's Pedngogicil
Library, contains much to interest and instruct the ieacher.
(Printed on heavy paper and strongly bound in cloth, $1.50.)

THE Scroon SysTEM OF ONrTirlo, by the Hon. G. W.
Ross, LLD., Minister of IBducation of that province, and
published.by the Messrs. D. Appleton and Company, New
York. This, as one of the latest volumes of the Interna-
tional Education Series, brings the subject of educational
progress in Canada into close relationship with the great
educational movementis of the world. The work has an
introductory prefacé by the learned editor of the series, Dr.
W.T. Harris, Commissioner of Education for the United
States. The book itself will be a boon to those who wish
to understand the development of the Ontarian system. It
is written in an attractive style, while the plan followed by
the autho- is simple and easily discussed from the begin-
ning to the end of the work

ScHoor, MANAGEMENT, by John Millar, B.A., Deputy-
Minister of Ontario, and pubhshed by the Methodist Book
and Publishing House, Toronto. Mu. Millar has succeeded
in preparing ]ust such a hook as the student-teacher is
sure to find of the greatest service, while endeavouring to
investigate the foundatlon lines of school-work and the
pnnc:ples of pedagogy. The style of the author of this
work is concise and attractive, while the arrangement is all
that could be desired. The book is very m.atly printed and
hound in cloth, the price being $1.00.
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His Honor the Licutenant-Governor has been pleased, by
order in council dated the 23rd May instant (1896), to
annex to the municipality of * Saint Jean,” county of
Saguenay, the west part of the township Dumas (same
county), which lies betiween the river « Petit Saguenay”
and the township Saint Jean, county of Chicoutimi.

His Hcnor the Lieutenant-Governor has been pleased,
by an order in council dated the 23rd May instant (1896),
to erect into a distinct school municipality, for Protestants
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